

Direct line: +44 7793 651 255
Email: peter.griffin@slaneyadvisors.com

Peter GRIFFIN
Member of the Paris and New York Bars



PRACTICE

Peter Griffin has 25 years experience in the area of international arbitration, having practised in London, Paris and New York. In 2007, Peter established his own consultancy firm, Slaney Advisors Limited, which focuses on international arbitration, international litigation management and advisory services to clients seeking to invest in emerging or frontier markets. He continues to manage an active docket of international arbitration cases.

Peter's experience covers a broad spectrum of international commercial disputes, including post M&A disputes (both for the buy-side and the sell-side), investment disputes, and a variety of disputes relating to business combinations. With respect to industry experience, Peter has significant experience in construction, building materials, oil & gas, chemicals, agribusiness, semiconductors, banking, insurance, tourism & hospitality.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner, Griffin Litigation PLLC (since 2016)

Partner, Slaney Advisors Ltd. (2007-2015)

Partner, Baker Botts (2004-2007)

Partner, Shearman & Sterling (2002-2004)

EDUCATION

Postgraduate Degree in International Economic Law, Paris I – Panthéon-Sorbonne

LL.B., King's College, London

Master, Paris I – Panthéon-Sorbonne

LANGUAGES

French, English

HONOURS

Recommended as an international arbitration lawyer in the Chambers UK Guide to the Legal Profession, 2005 through 2007, and the Chambers Global Guide to the Legal Profession, 2006 and 2007. Listed as an expert in arbitration in UK Legal Experts, 2005 and 2006. Recommended for international arbitration in The Legal 500, 2005 and 2006, and Who's Who in the Law, 2005. Honoured in "45 Under 45", Global Arbitration Review, March 2006